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July 20, 2020
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. [f7, 2020
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads ( Elementary and Secondary)

School Health y Nutrition Personnel

This Divi
From: IUDELLA KR LUMPAS, EdD., CESO V!

Schools Division Superintendent T’

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 173, 5. 2020
Orientation -Training on Mental Health & Psychosocial Support Services
{MHPSS) - “School Based Mental Heaith Program”

1. School Governance Operations Division through Health and Nutrition Section, will be conducting
an Orientation- Training on Mental Health & Psychosocial Support Services {MHPSS) - “School
Based Mental Health Program. However, due to conflict of scheduled activities, the MHPSS
activity will be re-schedule in the respective districts as follows:

District ! . - T Venie
o ALMERIA ' July 20, 2020 to July 31, 2020 | Almeria NHS Sclence ¢ Laboratory
e« CAIBIRAN luly 24, 2020 to July 29, 2020 . Municipal Auditorium
* CULABA _ | July 22, 2020 to July 24,2020 | Culaba Central ICT Hall

2. The other provisions of the Division Memocrandum No. 173, 5.2020 shall remain in effect.

3. Immediate dissemination and compliance to this Memorandum are highly required.
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